From: "Sweeney, Brian J." <X2SWEENE@southernco.com>

To: "Christian Araguas" <CJA2@nrc.gov>
Date: 7/2/2007 4:05:42 PM

Subject:

Mr. Araguas,

We live in an ever changing world and this pertains to people also. SNC has
reviewed the ESP Southern Nuclear - Vogtle Mailing List and noted some
changes that need to performed to ensure the accuracy of the list. Please

make the SNC-requested changes to the ESP Southern Nuclear - Vogtle Mailing
List noted in the attached file. Thank you.

Brian Sweeney

VEGP Units 3&4 Project
Southern Nuclear
205-992-6692

<<ESP Mailing List Changes.pdf>>
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ESP Southern Nuclear - Vogtle Mailing List

O. C. Harper, IV

Vice President - Resources Planning and
Nuclear Development

Georgia Power Company

241 Ralph McGill Boulevard

Atlanta, GA 30308

Mr. Steven M. Jackson

Senior Engineer - Power Supply
Municipal Electric Authority of Georgia
1470 Riveredge Parkway, NW
Atlanta, GA 30328-4684

Dr. Gail H. Marcus

U.S. Department of Energy
Room 5A-143

1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585

Mr. Reece McAlister

Executive Secretary

Georgia Public Service Commission
Atlanta, GA 30334

Pla .
ect Manager
outher 2

Mr. Thomas Moorer

ESP Project Manager

Southern Nuclear Operating Co., Inc
PO Box 1295

Birmingham, AL 35201-1295

Pacific Northwest Nationai Laboratory
(PNNL)

M.Sackshewsky

K. Leigh

P.O. Box 999

Richland, WA 99352

-2.

Mr. Charles R. Pierce

ESP Project Manager

Southern Nuclear Operating Co., Inc
PO Box 1295

Birmingham, AL 35201-1295

Resident Inspector
Vogtle Plant

8805 River Road
Waynesboro, GA 30830

Resident Manager

Oglethorpe Power Corporation
Alvin W. Vogtle Nuclear Plant
8805 River Road
Waynesboro, GA 30830

Mr. Jerry Smith
Commissioner
District 8
Augusta-Richmond County Commission
1332 Brown Road
Hephzibah, GA 30815

Mr. Robert E. Sweeney
IBEX ESI

4641 Montgomery Avenue
Suite 350

Bethesda, MD 20814

Mr. Dale M. Lloyd .
Voﬂ'H De ,oymehlf' D:rec o

SOUFH)@\"N NMC‘@QY‘ OPEFH‘LNJ CO INC.

P.O. Box 1295
B.'Rmfwﬁl;qm} AL 3520I- /245
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Email

APH@NEI.org (Adrian Heymer)
awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
BrinkmCB@westinghouse.com (Charles Brinkman)
chris.maslak@ge.com (Chris Maslak)

cwaltman@roe.com ©. Waltman)
david.lewis@pilisburylaw.com (David Lewis)
dlochbaum@UCSUSA.org (David Lochbaum)
frankq@hursttech.com (Frank Quinn)
greshaja@westinghouse.com (James Gresham)
jgutierrez@morganlewis.com (Jay M. Gutierrez)
jim.riccio@wdc.greenpeace.org (James Riccio)
JJNesrsta@cpsenergy.com (James J. Nesrsta)
john.o'neil@pillsburylaw.com (John O'Neil)
Joseph.savage@ge.com (Joseph Savage)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
KSutton@morganiewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
lynchs@gao.gov (Sarah Lynch - Meeting Notices Only)
MaddenG@BV.com (George Madden)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
mark.beaumont@wsms.com (Mark Beaumont)
matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com (Matias Travieso-Diaz)
mcaston@southernco.com (Meriea-Caston)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
mike_moran@fpl.com (Mike Moran)

mwi@nei.org (Melanie Lyons)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
PGunter@NIRS.org (Paul Gunter)
phinnen@entergy.com (Paul Hinnenkamp)
pshastings@duke-energy.com (Peter Hastings)
RJB@NE!.org (Russell Bell)
RKTemple@cpsenergy.com (R.K. Temple)
roberta.swain@ge.com (Roberta Swain)
ronald.hagen@eia.doe.gov (Ronald Hagen)
sandra.sloan@areva.com (Sandra Sloan)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
tom.milier@hqg.doe.gov (Tom Miller)
tom.miller@nuclear.energy.gov (Thomas P. Miller)
trsmith@winston.com (Tyson Smith)
Vicki_Hull@dom.com (Vicki Hull)
waraksre@westinghouse.com (Rosemarie E. Waraks)

Jjtdavis@southernco. com (Tim Davis)

MoanicA

fOnn(,ca“@Sou‘f',)erNco. COm (‘Bm MCallu m)

&Gawghtm @ Southernco. com ( Amy Ab%h{’mﬁw/

OLRSpeHr‘S@SouH)erﬂco. Com (Av\)m'e em—s)
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